City of Hawley

P.O. Box 649 • 783 Avenue E Hawley, Texas 79525 325-537-9528 – 325-537-9735 (fax)

MINUTES FOR THE SEPTEMBER 12, 2023 HAWLEY CITY COUNCIL MEETING

The regular meeting was called to order by Mayor Richardson at 7:00 pm.

Jason Dokey provided the opening prayer and Mayor Richardson led the Pledge of Allegiance.

After reviewing the minutes from the August 8, regular meeting and August 15th and August 28th minutes, special meetings, Jason made the motion to approve the minutes, Tisha provided the second. All approved and the minutes were approved.

There were no presentations from the public.

Member's present were:

Mayor: Billy Richardson Mayor ProTem – Jason Dokey

Council Place II – Tisha Westbrook Council Place III – Daniel Smith

Council Place IV – Council Place V-

Tisha Westbrook and Frank Gerrard were unable to attend.

NEW BUSINESS: Discuss and act on (if required)

- A. Placing an ad for maintenance person This was tabled in order to get budget approval. Jason made the motion to table this item and Daniel provided the second. All approved and the motion passed.
- B. Credit Card This item was tabled to obtain more information. Jason made the motion to table this item, Daniel provided the second. All approved and the motion passed.

- C. Citizen of the year award After council discussion, it was decided that a committee will be formed with Jason as the head of this committee. Daniel made the motion to form a committee with Jason as the head and Tisha provided the second. All agreed and the motion passed.
- D. Jubilee-Street Dance Council agreed that the Jubilee and street dance will take place on October 14, 2003. The street in front of city hall will be closed for the day and evening for the street dance.

Old Business:

Discuss and act on (if required)

- A. Community center update Circle C construction presented their bid. After discussion the council decided to hire Circle C to complete the Community Center. Jason made the motion to hire Circle C to finish the construction, Tisha provided the second. All agreed, motion passed.
- B. TML conference no discussion

Reports

Discuss and act on (if required)

- A. Hawley EDC Report no report
- B. Administration Report no report
- C. Municipal Court Report report provided by Judge Turner. He reports there are 6 new warrants and 255 outstanding warrants. Jason made the motion to accept the report, Daniel provided the second. All agreed and the motion passed.
- D. Police Report Chief Wilson provided the report. He reports 12 new citations were written. Jason made the motion to accept the report. Tisha provided the second. All agreed, motion passed.
- E. Street Report provided by the mayor. No news has been received on the grant.

 Most of the streets have been fixed in the city. Daniel made the motion to accept the report, Jason provided the second. All agreed, motion passed.
- F. Quarterly Report / Financial Report no report
- G. Pay Bills Jason made the motion to pay the bills, Daniel provided the second. All agreed to pay the bills, motion passed.

Closing Comments and Adjourn: none

Jason made the motion to adjourn, and Tisha provided the second. All agreed and the motion carried. The meeting was adjourned at 7:34 pm.					
	Attest:				
Billy Richardson, Mayor	Regina Thompson, City Secretary				